This is in reply to the query and request for new plan.

Dear Siry/Madam.

The master planis on S. 9/4-A, 9/4-B, 9/4-C,9/4-D,9/4-E and part of
?/4-H of Dabolim Village which is 30883. Out of that we have
purchased 9/4-A, 9/4-C,9/4-D,9/4-E,9/4-H and a small part of 9/4-B
of Dabolim Village. 9/4-B of Dabolim Village admeasuring
9894m?2 belongs to one of the original owners. We bought only a
part of 9/4-B of Dabolim Village admeasuring 926m2. So 30883-
9894+926- 1348m2( area under existing road) = 20567m?2.

24 Number of Plots do not belong to us which are falling in 9/4-B.
l.e
18,19,20,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,
48.

Thank you



